Sarah Hopkins

From: Phil Rowe <phil@proweplanning.co.uk>

Sent: 24 April 2024 10:55

To: Sarah Hopkins

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Planning Application Incomplete - 24/00734/ELD - 82A Fletchers

Lane Sidlesham Chichester West Sussex PO20 7QG - Existing lawful development -
stationing of 2 no. caravans.

Categories: CDC

This Message originated outside your organization.

Sarah,
For the sake of progress, | am agreeable to the description:

Existing lawful development - stationing of 2 no. caravans.

| await confirmation that the application can now be validated.

Thank you in advance for your assistance.

Kind regards

Phil Rowe, BA Hons, BTP (Planning)
PROwe Planning Solutions

07946 641835

Melton Lodge,
Rusper Road,
Newdigate,
Surrey. RH5 5BX

Trustee of Racehorse Sanctuary Charity — please give generously where you can:
https://www.theracehorsesanctuary.org/support-us/donate/
















